
CITY OF STOCKBRIDGE, GA
SOUTH BERRY STREET SIDEWALKS – PHASE II

COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT FUNDING

RESPONSES TO WRITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED BY:
SEPTEMBER 17, 2015 - 5:00 PM

Below is a list of all questions received in writing for the referenced project by the project deadline
and a response to each question.

Will addendums be posted to the city website or emailed to us?
As stated in the PreBid Conference and previously posted, since this project is posted on the City’s website
and all apparent bidders have obtained all documents via this website, all addendums and additional
documents will be posted on the website and it is the bidders responsibility to check this site for any project
information.

Are the sub affidavits to be included in the bid proposal we turn in on bid day? Are they mandatory?
Subcontractor Affidavits are not required at the time of the bid submission. Subcontractor Affidavits are
required prior to the execution of the contract documents.  The City may reject any subcontractor submitted
for cause.  Subcontractors are required to meet the Federal requirements listed in the contract documents.

Are there any Federal Aid Forms we need to fill out?
Please review Section XIII - CDBG FEDERAL/LOCAL PROJECT REQUIREMENTS, and provide any
documents required.

Are there any HUD Forms we need to fill out?
Please review Section XIII - CDBG FEDERAL/LOCAL PROJECT REQUIREMENTS, and provide any
documents required.

Is there certified payroll?
A weekly certified payroll is required for the contractor and each approved subcontractor for this project.

Can you give us an estimated budget for this project?
Project construction estimates are confidential and are only provide to the client for probable budget
considerations.

END OF QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES


